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http://www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/energy/ 

Deputy Secretary 
Negroponte discusses North 
American relationship, 
NAFTA and the Merida 
Initiative.  Remarks at the 
North American Forum. 
USDOS, Bureau of 
International Information 
Programs, June 18, 2008 
 
http://www.america.gov/st/
texttrans-
english/2008/June/2008061
8124057eaifas0.2553217.ht
ml  
 

 Energy Answers Await 
At Our Doorstep. Thomas 
A. Shannon, Assistant 
Secretary for Western 
Hemisphere Affairs. Daniel 
S. Sullivan, Assistant 
Secretary for Economic, 
Energy, and Business 
Affairs. USDOS, Bureau of 
Public Affairs, June 23, 
2008 
 
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/rls
/rm/2008/q2/106219.htm    
 

CCCOOOMMMEEERRRCCCIIIOOO   

Fact Sheet: Commerce 
Finds Unfair Dumping 
and Subsidization of 
Light-Walled Rectangular 
Pipe and Tube from the  
People's Republic of 
China, the Republic of 
Korea, and Mexico. U.S. 
Department of Commerce, 
ITA, June 16, 2008 
 
http://ia.ita.doc.gov/down
load/factsheets/factsheet-
korea-mexico-prc-lwrpt-
final-061608.pdf  
 

 Global Agricultural 
Supply and Demand: 
Factors Contributing to 
the Recent Increase in 
Food Commodity Prices.  
Ronald Trostle. US Dept. 
of  Agriculture, Outlook 
Report No. (WRS-0801), 
May 2008  
 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/
Publications/WRS0801/  
 

Hot Stats. Texas 

INTERNET USA es una
publicación mensual
producida por la
Biblioteca Benjamín
Franklin, que le ofrece
una selección de
páginas electrónicas
relevantes sobre los
diferentes tópicos de la
agenda bilateral entre
México y los Estados
Unidos de América. 
 
Los vínculos no oficiales
se ofrecen sin el
respaldo de su
contenido. 
 
Por favor, envíe
cualquier duda o
comentario a la
siguiente dirección
electrónica:   
velazquezjg@state.gov 

 

EL PRESIDENTE BUSH HABLA SOBRE ENERGÍA 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/releases/2008/05/20080526.html 

Exports.  Federal Reserve 
Bank of Dallas, June 2008  
  
http://www.dallasfed.org/data/
hotstats/txexports/txexports080
3.html  
 

 Salmonellosis Outbreak in 
Certain Types of Tomatoes. 
Food and Drug 
Administration, June 27, 2008
 
http://www.fda.gov/oc/opacom
/hottopics/tomatoes.html  
 

 Testimony of Daniel 
Griswold Director, Center for 
Trade Policy Studies, Cato 
Institute, before the House 
Small Business Committee.
Hearing on "Small Business 
Exports in the Current 
Economic Climate." Opening 
the World of Export 
Opportunity to U.S. Small 
Businesses, June 19, 2008 
 
http://www.cato.org/testimony
/ct-dg-20080619.html  
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IIINNNMMMIIIGGGRRRAAACCCIIIÓÓÓNNN   

 
Indicadores Mundiales 

de Comercio 
 
 

www.worldbank.org/w
ti2008 

 

NNNAAARRRCCCOOOTTTRRRÁÁÁFFFIIICCCOOO      

 Governor Bill Richardson, 
Schwarzenegger, Napolitano 
call on Senate Appropriations 
Committee to Pass Merida 
Initiative, June 13, 2008 
 
http://www.governor.state.nm.
us/press/2008/june/061308_02
.pdf  
 

 Merida Initiative: Proposed 
U.S. Anticrime and counterdrug 
assistance for Mexico and 
Central America. Colleen W. 
Cook, Rebecca G. Rush, and 
Clare Ribando Seelke. 
Congressional Research Service, 
Foreign Affairs, Defense, and 
Trade Division, June 3, 2008 
 
http://www.wilsoncenter.org/n

ews/docs/06.03.08%20CRS
%20Report.pdf  
 

 Merida Initiative will 
help battle drug trafficking 
measures sets up new 
partnership in drug war.  
U.S. Department of State, 
Bureau of International 
Information Programs, June 30, 
2008 
 
http://www.america.gov/st/
peacesec-
english/2008/June/2008063
0115117dmslahrellek0.7872
583.html?CP.rss=true  
 

 President Bush Signs 
H.R. 2642, the supplemental 
appropriations Act, 2008. 

The White House, Office of 
the Press Secretary, June 
30, 2008  
 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/
news/releases/2008/06/2008
0630.html  
 

 U.S. Kingpin Act 
Lowers Global Threat of 
Drug Traffickers Treasury 
Department official. U.S. 
Department of State,  Bureau 
of International Information 
Programs,  June 26, 2008 
 
http://www.america.gov/st/
democracy-
english/2008/June/2008062
61833531xeneerg0.6767084
.html?CP.rss=true 
 
 

 Border Security: State 
Department Expects to Meet 
Projected Surge in Demand 
for Visas and Passports in 
Mexico. GAO-08-931T, June 
25, 2008 
 
http://www.gao.gov/new.item
s/d08931t.pdf  
 

 Confused and Mean-
Spirited U.S. Handling of 
Immigration Problems. 
Sidney Weintraub. CSIS. 
Issues in International 
Political Economy, Num. 
102, June 2008 
http://www.csis.org/media/cs
is/pubs/issues200806.pdf  
 

Department of Homeland 

Security: Bureau of 
Customs and Border 
Protection: Changes to the 
Visa Waiver Program to 
Implement the Electronic 
System for Travel 
Authorization (ESTA) 
Program GAO-08-906R, 
June 23, 2008 
 
http://www.gao.gov/decisi
ons/majrule/d08906r.pdf  
 

 Remarks by Homeland 
Security Secretary Michael 
Chertoff and Department 
of Commerce Secretary 
Gutierrez at the State of 
Immigration Address. U.S. 
DHS.  June 9, 2008 
http://www.dhs.gov/xnews/

releases/pr_121310151344
8.shtm  
 

 Trafficking in Persons 
Report 2008.  USDOS, 
Democracy and Global 
Affairs.  June 4, 2008. 
 
http://www.state.gov/g/tip/rls/
tiprpt/2008/ 
 

 Women Migrants in 
Detention in Mexico: 
Conditions and Due 
Process by Gabriela Diaz 
and Gretchen Kuhner. 
Migration Information 
Source.  June 2008. 
 
http://www.migrationinformat
ion.org/Feature/display.cfm?i
d=684 
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SSSIIITTTIIIOOOSSS   PPPEEERRRMMMAAANNNEEENNNTTTEEESSS   

 Agencia de los Estados 
Unidos para el Desarrollo 
Internacional. 
 
http://www.usaid.gov/  
 

 Departamento de Estado. 
"México: información del 
país" 
 
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx 
 

Departamento de Estado de 
los Estados Unidos. 
Programas de Información 
Internacional. Recursos del 
gobierno de los E.U.A. en 
español. 
 
http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/  
 

  Embajada de los Estados  
Unidos de América en México 
 
http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/  
 

 Embajada de los Estados 

Unidos Mexicanos en los 
E.U.A.  
  
http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/  
 

 La Enciclopedia de la 
Frontera 
 
http://www.utep.edu/border/  
 

 Estados Unidos de América 
y México: Cooperación exitosa 
 
http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/hom
e/regions/mexico.html  
 

Frontera Norte Sur 
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fr
ontera/public_html/ 
 

 INFOUSA 
Inglés:     
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/ind
ex.html 
Español:  
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infou
sa/ 
 

 Instituto Internacional 
de Educación. Oficina para 
América Latina 
 
http://www.iie.org/latinameri
ca/spanish  
 

 Servicio Cultural e 
Informativo de los Estados 
Unidos. 
 
http://www.america.gov 
 

 Servicio de Comercio 
Exterior de la Embajada 
Americana 
 
http://www.buyusa.gov/me
xico/es/  
 

**En esta sección encontrará  
sitios  sobre la vida, la cultura, 
la historia, la ciencia y la 
tecnología de los Estados Unidos 
de América 
 

 American Time Use 
Survey — 2007 Results 
 
http://www.bls.gov/news.rel
ease/pdf/atus.pdf 
 

 Federal Election 
Commission: Guide to 
Researching Public Records 
 
http://www.fec.gov/pubrec/p
ublicrecords.shtml  

LegisStorm Foreign Gifts 
Database 
 
http://www.legistorm.com/foreign
_gifts.html  
 

 National Institute on Drug 
Abuse 
 
http://www.nida.nih.gov/  
 

 NASA Science 
 
http://free.ed.gov/resource.cfm?re
source_id=2041  
 

 Policy Archive  
 
 https://www.policyarchive.org/  

 Self-Regulation in the 
Alcohol Industry: Report of 
the Federal Trade Commission  
 
http://www.ftc.gov/os/2008/0
6/080626alcoholreport.pdf  
 

 Genealogy Resources, by State
 
http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topic
s/History_Family/State_Genealog
y.shtml 
 

 World Health Statistics 2008 
 
http://www.who.int/whosis/whost
at/2008/en/index.html  
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Mercados y 
Democracia 

 
http://www.ameri
ca.gov/publicatio
ns/ejournalusa.ht

ml#0608 
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